



Forth Replacement Crossing

Community Forum

AGENDA



Meeting: South Community Forum

Date: Tuesday 21 August 2012

Time: 7pm – 9pm

Location: Dakota Hotel, South Queensferry, EH30 9QZ

- | | |
|--|------------|
| 1. Welcome and Introductions | 5 minutes |
| 2. Review of minutes and outstanding actions | 15 minutes |
| 3. Update from Employer's Delivery Team | 5 minutes |
| 4. John Graham (Dromore) Ltd (Fife ITS Contract) | 10 minutes |
| 4.1. Progress update and 3 month look ahead | |
| 4.2. Traffic management | |
| 5. John Sisk and Roadbridge (M9 Junction 1a Contract) | 10 minutes |
| 5.1. Progress update and 3 month look ahead | |
| 5.2. Traffic management | |
| 6. Forth Crossing Bridge Constructors (Principal Contract) | 20 minutes |
| 6.1. Progress update and 3 month look ahead | |
| 6.2. Traffic management | |
| 7. Community Issues | |
| 7.1. HGV's parking at Ferrymuir and HGV movements throughout Queensferry | 45 minutes |
| 7.2. Flooding at Echline, Springfield and Society Road | |
| 7.3. Emergency complaints procedures and summary of complaints and actions taken | |
| 7.4. Environmental Management Plan (EMP) and outstanding response to feedback submitted by Bridge Replacement Interest Group South (BRIGS) | |
| 7.5. Status of Echline gyratory and A904 re-alignment plans | |
| 7.6. Status of Hydro-geological Ground Water Table Investigation Report | |
| 7.7. Traffic flow statistics between M9 Spur and A904 | |
| 8. Next Community Forum (proposed) | 5 minutes |
| - 20 November 2011; North Community Forum | |
| - 21 November 2011; M9 Junction 1a Community Forum | |
| - 28 November 2011; South Community Forum | |
| 9. AOB | 5 minutes |